Consent Agenda Iltem 5.1.a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo

RE: Appointment Certified
DATE: August 8, 2011

HOLLIE SARASWAT
World Language (German) — GBN/GBS
Degrees:

Bachelor of Arts (Germanic Studies) Indiana University, Bloomington, IN
Master of Arts (Germanic Studies) Indiana University, Bloomington IL

Certification:

Illinois Provisional (Applied for Illinois Initial Type 09 Certificate) / Currently holds an
Indiana Teaching Certificate

Experience:
Ms. Saraswat has had significant experience in higher education and instruction in

German. She has noteworthy experience with an American high school student
immersion program during her time in Germany while completing her degree.

Salary: $38,006 (MA +30, Step 1/183 Days, .6 FTE

Effective: 8/22/11

Ms. Saraswat replaces Laura Dovlatyan (GBS) whose 2010-11 salary (.2 Contract) was
$12,879.

Ms. Saraswat replaces Tamara Byrne (GBN) whose 2010-11 salary (.4 Contract) was
$33,331.





